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William Powell AM

committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

Dear William,
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Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

18 June 2013

Thank you for your letter of 7 May requesting how the Welsh Government
intends to consider options for improving the A483 between Pant

and Llanymynech.

This scheme is no longer a priority for the Highways Agency in England. As a
result without the agreement of England a cross border bypass cannot
be taken forward for these communities at this time.
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English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
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Correspondence.edwina. Hart@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

Printed on 100% recycled paper



